From: jean Granger
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 11:35 AM
To: PUC-PUC <PUC@state.sd.us>

Subject: £x7)

subject: HP24-001

You have a Summit pipeline hearing today at 2:30. To which | wish to comment: Summit
has not even begun to address all the issues on this pipeline. It seems prudent to pause all
further actions by them until and when they satisfy all relevant issues before going any
further. If you give Summit an inch, they'll take 5 miles. Take a good hard look at what a 30
inch oil pipe did up in Bismarck did yesterday.

You need to consider waiting as to when the Trump administration puts forth a
dependable unchanging policy. A total cancellation of these 45Q credits isn't out of the
realm of possibility in which this pipeline will collapse in the river not the ethanol
industry. Summit wants to operate as tho everything is normal and with the Trump
administration it's anything but. | also question Ms. Feigen's impartiality.

Perhaps the answer is to pause your response - a viable option here. Consider the
ramifications of just what you are exactly doing here. jkg Jean Granger ||| [ | GGGz
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